
Message 

From: Mike Samuelson [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com] 
Sent: 8/27 /2018 8:55:46 AM 
To: Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org] 
CC: 'Lisa Trifiletti' [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com] 
Subject: Murphy's Bowl Synchro Networks 
Attachments: Murphy's Bowl Synchro Networks_8_27 _18.zip 

Hi Peter, 

In regards to our discussion last week about providing our synchro networks to assist in the preparation of the NFL 
stadium TMOP, attached please find the networks that have been developed for the Murphy's Bowl EIR. 

Please note that for the weekday post event time period (9:30 PM to 10:30 PM), there are two different signal timing 
plans at some intersections, one ending at 10:00 PM and one beginning at 10:00 PM. The "WD_Post" file represents the 
plan in service from 9:30 PM to 10:00 PM, and the "WD_Post_b" file represents the plan in service from 10:00 PM to 
10:30 PM. 

Thanks, 
Mike 

Mike Samuelson 
Senior Transportation Planner 

Los Angeles 
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050 

Los Angeles, CA 90017 

(213) 261-3050 

M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com 

www.fehrandpeers.com 


